2005-2006 University Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes Action on Proposals Considered at Monday, May 8, 2006 Meeting

Meeting was called to order by Jim Calder with the following members in attendance: Tony Halterlein, Mirza Murtaza, Charlie Apigian, Don Craig, Jeremy Winters, Kathy Davis, Bob Pondillo, Mitzi Brandon, Maria Knox, Mendy Richards, and Teresa Thomas.

I. Curriculum proposals approved

- a. Speech & Theatre ORCO 3245 & LEST 3245 New course (cross listed)
- b. Criminal Justice Establish a minimum GPA in core CJA courses to be eligible for graduation
- c. Journalism ADV 3160 Inactivate course
- d. Foreign Languages & Literature GERM 4990 Course title Change
- e. Academic Enrichment MATH 1000 Clarify grading scale for course
- f. Political Science PS 4210 New Course
- g. Honors College UH 3001 Changes in credit hours and description
- h. Music MUS 2550 New Course
- i. Music MUS 2560 New Course
- j. Music MUS 4550 New Course
- k. Human Sciences NFS 4200 Course title change
- l. Human Sciences NFS 4800 Course title change & credit hour change
- m. Human Sciences NFS 4250 Course title change
- n. Human Sciences Eliminate required Science Minor for NFS majors
- o. Health & Human Performance Establish Physical Education Teacher Education and Exercise Science (non-teaching) as concentrations under the Physical Education Major
- p. Health & Human Performance REC 4750 New required course in the Outdoor Concentration within Recreation & Leisure Services Major
- q. Health & Human Performance REC 3390 Eliminate as a required course in the Outdoor Concentration within Recreation & Leisure Services Major
- r. Health & Human Performance REC 4490 Delete from the list of elective courses in the Outdoor Concentration within Recreation & Leisure Services Major
- s. Health & Human Performance Create a single list of elective courses in the Outdoor Concentration within Recreation & Leisure Services Major

- t. Health & Human Performance Eliminate REC 3370, 3371, 3390, 4500, & 4570 as required courses in the administration concentration within the Recreation & Leisure Services Major
- u. Health & Human Performance REC 4600, 4601, and 12 hours of approved REC courses as required courses in the administration concentration within the Recreation & Leisure Services Major
- v. Health & Human Performance ATHC 2710 New Course
- w. Health & Human Performance ATHC 2720 New Course
- x. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3600 Course title change and credit hour change
- y. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3610 Course title change and credit hour change
- z. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3620 Course title change and credit hour change
- aa. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3630 Course title change and credit hour change
- bb. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3640 New course
- cc. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3650 New course
- dd. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3660 Course title change and credit hour change
- ee. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3670 New course
- ff. Health & Human Performance ATHC 3910 Course title change and credit hour change
- gg. Health & Human Performance ATHC 4220 Course title change and credit hour change
- hh. Health & Human Performance ATHC 4600 Course title change and credit hour change
- ii. Health & Human Performance ATHC 4620 Course title change and credit hour change
- jj. Health & Human Performance ATHC 4640 Course title change and credit hour change
- kk. Health & Human Performance ATHC 4690 Course title change

II. Course proposals denied

a. Health & Human Performance – HLTH 4340 – Course title change (need clarification to enable committee to distinguish between this course and recently approved class entitled *Fitness Education*)

III. Course proposals tabled

a. Health & Human Performance – ATHC 4880 – New course(incomplete proposal)

The meeting was adjourned. The next meeting will be in the fall and will be announced.